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Serving Children and Adults with Intellectual and Other Developmental Disabilities

TO: Parents, Siblings, Guardians, Individuals & Volunteers
FROM: John McGuigan, Chief Executive Officer

DATE: January 3, 2024

RE: 2024 Dance Schedule

The 2024 monthly dance schedule is below. Each dance will be confirmed by a flyer sent to you
approximately one week before the dance. Please note these dates on your calendar:

2024 DANCE SCHEDULE
JANUARY 26 - HAPPY NEW YEAR DANCE
MARCH 1 - VALENTINE’S SEMI-FORMAL?* (rescheduled)
MARCH 15 - ST. PATRICK’S DANCE
APRIL 26 - PAJAMA PARTY DANCE
MAY 17 - ROCK N’ ROLL DANCE
JUNE 21 - SUMMER LUAU DANCE
JULY - NO DANCE
AUGUST - NO DANCE
SEPTEMBER 20 - 70s DANCE
OCTOBER 18 - HALLOWEEN DANCE
NOVEMBER 15 - THANKSGIVING DANCE
DECEMBER 20 - HOLIDAY DANCE

The dance will begin at 7:00 p.m. and end promptly at 9:00 p.m. Drivers must be at Bohemia by
that time to take individuals home. Dances are currently free to people who are part of an AHRC
Suffolk Day Program or Residential Program and their housemates. Everyone is required to
bring with them a completed Dance Admission form located on the back of the monthly dance
flyer. Attendees must also have some form of ID on them at all times, with name, address,
and phone number.

*The Valentine’s Semi Formal welcomes attendees to wear more formal attire if they wish (ex.
dress, suit or shirt and tie).

If you do not receive a flyer prior to the dance, please call the The Foundation Office at
631-585-0100 to confirm the date and time or e-mail mserrado@suffahrc.org.
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